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K GOVERNME
% HEAD UARI'\[{;; F NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
S: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI — 110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS
T NDZschool 205/ go Dated:31./.07/2025
0

The Principal,
Sarada Ukil School of Art,
66/1, Janpath, New Delhi.

Sub: Application for issuance of fire safety certificate in respect of M/s Sarada Ukil School of Art,
66/1, Janpath, New Delhi -110001.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 27.06.2025, on the subject cited above. In this

regard, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officers concerned of this department on dated

16.07.2025 in presence of Mr. Shyam Bihari and observed that shortcomings issued earlier vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2023/26 dated 13.01.2023 (copy enclosed) have not been complied so far.

However, installation work of firefighting is under progress.
In view of above, FSC can’t be issued till the compliance of all the shortcomings issued vide

aforesaid letter.
Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above.
ol

445#
(\ﬁr%ndra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to : v

1. The Director (Education), Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. Delhi -54.
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Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in rio Sarada Ukil School of Art, 66/1, Janpath, New Delhi -110001-
Sir,

“isﬁa!mfmtoyourlemrm.nﬂdawdnﬂmmesubjedciwdabwe. In this regard, it is 10
inform you that the site was visited by officer concemed of this department 07 03.01.2023 in the
presence of Smt. Bhawna Sharma and following shortcomings are observed.

1. Hose reel is not provided.
2. Overhead tank of 10,000 liter is not provided.
3. Fire Pump of 450 LPM capacity is not provided.

In view of above, fire safety certificate (FSC) cannot be considered at this stage. Therefore, it is
requested to rectify the above shortcomings at the carliest for further consideration in the matter.
Running school without valid Fire Safety Certificate is at the risk and liabity of school management
concerned authority may take action at their end.

Yours faithfully
2 P b
tu
IRE

lhi Fire Service
Copy to:- .
1. The Director (Education), Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. Delhi - 54.



